
 

 

MEMO 
City of Venice  

Engineering Department 
 

 
To: Edward Lavallee, City Manager 

 
From: Kathleen J. Weeden, PE, City Engineer 

 
  Date: 04/25/2017 

 
Subject: City Council Meeting Consent Agenda – 05/09/2017 

Aldea Mar Condominium Association Regarding Construction of a Sidewalk 
and Vacation of Right-of-Way (ROW) 

   
 
Background:  It was recently discovered that Aldea Mar has several encroachments into 
the Park Boulevard South ROW including a dumpster pad, parking, buildings and other 
improvements.  This road was recently transferred to City ownership as part of the Road 
Transfer Agreement with Sarasota County.  Aldea Mar has been very cooperative in 
working out a solution to resolve these encroachments.  Since the ROW widens along 
their property, vacation of the ROW to accommodate these improvements that were 
placed prior to City ownership of the ROW is appropriate.  The only outstanding issue the 
City would have is the placement of a sidewalk as we work to construct sidewalks down 
Park Blvd.  Aldea Mar could not provide any formal approvals for the various 
improvements.   
 
The attached agreement has been drafted by the Asst. City Attorney David Jackson and 
has been approved and executed by the Aldea Mar Condominium Association.  By funding 
the sidewalk design and construction including the associated drainage improvement, 
Aldea Mar will enhance the portion of the ROW being vacated.  The next step in the 
process will be a formal vacation request from Aldea Mar once the sidewalk improvements 
have been completed.  Staff recommends approval of the attached agreement.  
 
 
Requested Action:  Authorize the Mayor to Execute an Agreement Regarding 
Construction of Sidewalk and Vacation of Right-of-way between the City of Venice and the 
Aldea Mar Condominium Association, Inc. 
 
 
City Attorney:  Reviewed and approved. 
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